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February 24,2009

TR IS, Yy

Ms. Jenny Johansen Be3

Materials Security and Industrial Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety &

Region 1 ﬁ

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 B oo,

~ 'Lq:

Re:  Dosimetry Badge Exchange Frequency Request oo q23% > :;:
Radioactive Material License NRC 19-19822-01 , = -

Dear Ms. Johansen =

ATC Associates Inc. (ATC) of Columbia, Maryland office is requesting a change in our dosimetry
badge exchange frequency from the current monthly exchange to every three months for NRC
License 19-19822-01. A review of our dosimetry badge results for the past 12 months concluded
that the highest individual employee exposure did not exceeded 55 mrem for calendar year 2008.

Thank you for your assistance. Should you have any questions regarding this matter please feel free
to contact our office at 410-381-0232.

Sincerely,

ATC Asociates|Inc.

Q//ﬁ/,\. (L~ W

Jeffrey A. Wieboldt Jeffrey D. Castonguay
Branch Manager / RSO CMT Division Manager/ RSO

#ere



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

?//L,(ﬂ/z,c;? , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

Aotcany. (9-198 22—~/
There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

L__l Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /V’Z «?3
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



